
iohn Murden, 07 zL3 Ptq 5/20/02 , Fw: your mail

From: "John Murden" ziam"rA^-a*i-r-
'IO: "!;II].S UOneS" <(

"Idris and Li-dy enJns; .: - 
-t>Subject: Fw: your mail

Dat,e: Thu, 20 Jun 2002 ]-9:13:37 -0700
X-MSMail-Priority : Normal
X-Mailer: Microsoft Outlook Express 6.00.2500 .0000
X-MimeOLE: Produced By Microsoft MimeOLE V5.00.2600.0000

----- f)riainrl Moc..-isage -----
From: <kidld -^m\
To: "John Murden- (]h- com>
Sent: Thursday, ,June 20, 2OO2 5:29 M==
Subject: Re: your mail

-.Tnl.rn T rm lrn rha nraolz urifharrt- a naddla T uli1l nalI-*-r you
> when I think some more I just read your message Hope you
> both are well Meqan
> > Megan

> > I received a message from Ellis Jones asking for the names of the
Eisteddfod
> > winners who received plaques or cups that are kept for one year and then
awarded
> > to winners at the next Eisteddfod. He needs to get them for Harrisburg.

> > I do not have a list of the wi-nners, do you? I know some were given
special
> > dragons made by Ron Watkins from Manteca. They are abviously not meant
to be
> > returned, but the others where a winnerrs name is added are the ones
EI1is is
> > looking for.

> > El1is has also asked Idris if he knows who the winners were, so I am

^^^,,.i 
h^ hi n

> > as" well as Ellis on this e-mail.

> > E11is' e-mail address is ellisoqustawus.edu.

> > Hope you are having a good summer in Europe.

John Murden

Printed for Ellis .Jones ^. edu>



John Murden, 09:34 At't 6/21/02 , Fw: eisteddfod award

From: "John Murden" < j --1 ^-^-i -r--ei
To: "Ellis Jones" <e11*-:r*p, avu>.€(lu)
Cc: "Idris and Lindy Evans"
Subject: Fw: eisteddfod award
Date : Fri . 21 Jun 2002 09: 34 : 10 - 0700
X-MSMail - Pr j-ority: NormaI
X-Mailer: Microsoft Outlook Express 5 . 00 . 2500 . 0000
X-MimeOLE: Produced By Mi-crosoft MimeoLE V6.00.2600.0000

F: ttlq
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.fohn Murden, 01:11 PNI 5/24/02 , Eisteddfod Awards

TO:. "JOhn Mg1.den" <_ g. COm>
From: El-1is Jones
Subject: Eisteddfod Awards

Dd^ -

Attached:

John: Thanks for checking on the Eisteddfod. There were at least three awards sent out--a
nrrn : nl:arra ^-d a Cast]e-like award. They were given tO Megan. SinCe Only One waS given
to,fohn Ward's group, I'11 be in touch with him to get it back and then will know which ones
are stil1 out there with Meqan and she can send them back here when she returns to
California.

-E;-L-LAS J.

1_Printed for Ellis ilones <e: tu>



Mary Morris Mergent, 09 222 AM 6 / 30 / 99 , Re: thj-s & that

To: ycir"-u"'-;nn nFr
iroFl: E

Subl ecc : Re : thr 5 F
CC:
BcC ;

( Marv Morrt s Mergenthal )

avus . edu>
Enae

l4ary: II rs !^Jednesday morning, 9:25 and I head out of town aL 10:OO back t.o
nai a r-eactron to prlls which I am taking so chey want to check me in person.

h': c '^'oor' ^' a well- deserved vacati.on. I wi-lL ask her on Mondav to send
Ersceddfod informaton you requesLed as her first job on Monday morning.
Yes, let's pay Beth Hensley Lhe fee. It is certainly a sma11 amount for the

Rochest.er. I 've
M: r\/ IJon r\/ i c

rr^rr tsl.r6

lann r:nno rr:lr'o

of her projecc.

A.s of the first 300 registrations, David Williams is not registered. There are about IOO Lo
t= er.:e:ed buc Mary wrll- be doing EhaE. when she gets back next. week.

triL:s J.
?. S. )'1;' appoincmenc i-s f or 2:00 this af ternoon and I do anticipate be j.ng back in St. peter
lai-er.-hrs evenrng

A.:10:19 Pl4 6/29/99 -0500, you wrote:
,Dan ar:d I thrnk ic wor-rld be appropriate for the WNGGA to pay for Dr. Beth
>HensLe/, who rs collecting oral hisLories for Lhe WNGA. Thj-s is not for any
-alole:l of her own and cercainly noE for the Local venue. We,re paying
>5240. Suppose thac would have to wait for a board meeErng and a brg
-Cr-scussron/argunrenc buL I think it should be considered.

>Another rnafter. Can you check to see if or. David R. WiIIiams from Miamr,
-Fi-:. , ,= r..J:-scered (which I doubt) . He could live elsewhere near Miami but
.1.tr i.orks ouc of Lhere according Eo the arc.icle on p. l9 of Drych.

.Il'/:- h:re:ne July Drych at the office, pfease show Mary Ehe phoEo on p. 'l

.i . e ,se c - :rq l . cL lax nre by Monday names of aIl checks/applications received
-for che Ersceddfod to date. Actually why don'r you e-mai1 ir to Kathryn,
-iayrrg I requesred che info, and copy it co me. There are stj-11 quesrions
-'bouc nihether lve're keeping on top of applicaL j.ons because we can,L answer
2questrons applicants ask about whecher or not thej-r checks were received.
>Ir's one spot on which we should have clarj-fied the process more clearly,
'or rrred noc co rnvol-ve so many people in it. No crisis yet. but:-c wilr
,help us to have Irsc if we act.uall-y frnd time co meeE next week.

>Cheers I

>Ma ry

Printed for EIlis Jones <eIl



jdwarc .edu, 02:08 PM 7/2/02 -, RE: Eisteddfod Trophy

From: jdr ,,s . edu
Date: Tue, 2 Jul 2002 1 --^1 (PDT)
To: Ellis Jones <ellis rl>
Subject: RE: Eisteddfod il;;ht
X-Errors-To: jdward@mac s.edu
X-Mailer: Geckomail-b1o
X-Originating-IP : 1L52.79 .16 .7471
X-User-Agent: Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 5.5; Windows NT 4.0)

Elli-s Yes. we have the trophy. r will send it along to you as soon as f
can coflect it from its place of residence.

See you at the Gymanfa.

,lohn

> John: My understanding is Lhat your choir recei-ved first. place last faI1
> in San,fose in the Eisteddfod competition and that you received a
> "traveling trophy" for it..

> rt is now time for us to get all of the travel-ing trophies and plaques
back
> at WNGGA Headquarters so that we can get them ready for the next round.

> If my information is correct, would you l_et me know.

> Hope your summer is going wel-l. we're enduring exceptionally hot and
humid
> days but as some fofks have saidrrAf leesi- i-hcrc's no snow or i-ce in the
> forecast" Ha!

> My email address, .Tohn, is ellis@gustavus.edu and my toll- free phone
> number is 877-831-0563. I'11- be gone over this coming weekend to Ottawa,
> Canada, but will be back next Monday.

> Ellis Jones

__T__ XPICTOC ANECTH EK NEKP6N

IC I XP John D. Ward
l----t----l UCD Medical Center Library

NIIKA
| .i'1

-l- -

Printed for Ellis ,Jones <el
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t

Jdward@-- o, 10:45 Alt 7/25/02 , Eisteddfod Trophy

To: jdward@uc
From: Ellis J___ rus. edu>
Sub j ect : Ei steddf oa t:op-ny

Attached:

John: ,Just a quick note to check Jn wnether you were able to get the WNGGA Eisteddfod Choral
trophy on its way to us.

El1is ,J .

Printed for Ellis 'Jones <ellir--



Jmurd ,., 11:04 AIq 7/25/02 , Returned Mail

To: jmurden@mir'
-From: -Ei1-L1S JC
Subject: Returned. uail
D^^.

Attached:

Hi rTohn: I'm a bit puzzled. I sent the following message a few minutes ago but your copy
was returned. f used exactly the same address as was on the message you sent me earl-j-er.
Hope you get this one.

.EJI1].S J.

>Date: Thu, 25 JuI 2002 10:51:28 -0500
>To: jmurdenomindsl
>From: E1lis Jones_- --..-.4
>Subject : Eisteddfod trophies,plaque
>Mime-Version: 1.0
>Content-Type : text/p1ain; charset="us-ascii"

>John and Megan:

>FirsL, I have been in touch with John Ward and he will be sending the
>silver choral cup back to us as soon as he gets it back from wherever it is.

>However, there were two other items--a plaque plus a "castle-l-ike" trophy
>which were in the box which I gave to Megan when I arrived in San .Tose last
>year. They were wrapped very carefully to withstand the shipping. Are
>they wj-th you, Megan?

> EI.I].S J.

Print,ed for Ellie .Jones <elli iu>



f !9rLL; au! aD 1 . EVd115

To: "John Murden,' <jam. Jm:
Cc: r'Ellis Jones', <el-l:
Subtecb: RE: Eisteddfod winners
Date: tue, 3O Jul 2OO2 13:1-7 :57 -0700
X-MSMa11-Priority: Normal
X-Mail-er: Microsoft Outfook IMO, Build 9.0,
Importance: Normaf
X-MrmeOLE: Produced Bv Microsof t- MimeoT,tr VE



John- -"-- 
---\

'/. \
,.4'was not at the Eisf . .- \

-Jeddfod so l don t reary know, however, I think/ Robert Huber address _gAb

i John Owen address (
I' John Ward address &[if

;e, tdaho 83209 Tel: 208 :

\ | suggest you trv th,.r.ese first they can probat,.__Hwvll 
___r,, 

u 'sv uatl proDably tell you the real winnen



From: "John Murden" <-
Io: "El-1is Jones" <el-
Cc: "Idris and Lindy Evans"
Subject: Eisteddfod Plaques
Date: Tue, 3O Jul- 2002 22:00
X-MSMail-PrioritY : Normal
X-Mailer: Microsoft Outfook Express 6 ' 00 ' 2500 '
v-Mi manT,E, prorhrced Bv Microsof t MimeOLE V6 ' 00

-*r ndsDring, com>

.et >

:26 -070O

0000
.260(



fobr _ =a2O0O, 03:57 ptq g/g/02 _t Eisteddfod Award

To: robert.hi
From: Ell-is, du>Subject : Eisteddfod award"
Cc;
Rd^.

At-l-anhaA,



jr r.edu,04:11 pM e/g/02
AwardEisteddfod

To: jward@ucc
rfom: trt t.i ^ _

Q!'Lr -+rrE (

;;:r...: Eisreddfod
Bcc:
Attached.

_ 
'i.-ii'""tavus ' edu>



Robe:_ _ 3f,r 1l-:33 PM 8/21/02 , RE: Eisteddfod Award

x-wM-Posted-At:192.168.1".50;Wed,21Aug0223:39:40-0700
From: "RoberL L. Huber" <- ' 'L "--L^ea^^1^nn net>
To: urEflis Jonesr rr <el1:
Subject: RE: Eisteddfod Award
Date: Wed, 21 Aug 2002 23:33:00 -0700
X-MSMail-Priority : Normal
X_Mailer: Microsoft outlook CWS, Build 9.0.241.6 (9.0.2911.0)
X-MimeOLE:ProducedByMicrosoftMimeOLEV5'00'2500'0000
lmportance: Normal

Nos' Da, E11is,



rrrqrf^D lur d-L-L :ne good- etforts you have put in on behar-f of all. rt rsalways appreciated from this quarter.

As an aside, T had been planning an attack of making an entry into theEisteddfod in wares this ylar, bui ended up spending a month in New zeafan(with my wife on family business, and could ,roi firrd-*y way financialry andmusically to present myself properly. Maybe next year. Those welsh sinoi.,Boys wourd have probably whuppeh *" "ny*ys. But as someone once said.]::;,shall return.,,.....Hmmm o*ui it ,,r,fl be backl....,,. Differenf rtrrrrc r



Robert: Thanks for the note. Yes, I had trred to reacn you IdsL wcc^ uuL

my e-mail wouldn't go through.

Is the plaque which you received a wooden one? Does it have engraved
plates Ltr itz If so. could you send j-t t.o our office--WNGGA Headquarters,
GAC Box Jest Cof lege A.tett.r-,e, St ' Peter, MN 56082-1'498 ' If it
isn,t one of our plaques, be assured that Irl,1 get it back to you' we are
stitl missing a plaque and a specially designed trophy'

^^-r- €^' -/OUr noteIIIqIIND aVqfrr !v! )
qettinq it back to us.

Tilo' I 1 roi mhrrrse y6rr f ar rr^1rr FYnPnqe In!v! I'vu!



!
ilphn hiard, 02:33 PvI g/9/02', RE: Eisteddfod Choral Trophy

Date: Fri, 9 Aug 2002 :.4:.33:42 -0700 (PDT)

To: Ellis Jones <. ldu>
Subject : RE : Eisteuqrocf caora-fTrophy
From: "John Ward" <jdl
X-Errors-To: jdward@me-- .lu
X-Mailer : Geckomail-b1-6
X-Originating-IP : 11'52.7 9 .16 . L47l
x-usei-agent: uozilta/+-o (compatible; MSIE 5.5; Windows NT 4.0)

It should be coming to me this evening to our rehearsaf. I will send it on
via parcel post post haste.

.Iohn

> >.Tohn: Just a quick note to doublecheck on the san ,Jose Eisteddfod
choral-
> >award--has it been sent back to WNGGA Headquarters?

> >As of this morning, we have not yet received it and I felt I should
> >doublecheck since we are within 3 weeks of Harrisburg National.

XP]CTOC A}TECTH EK NEKP6N
-T-

rc i xp John D. ward
| ----*---- | UCD Medical center Library

Nr I re (915) 734-3529

-l- 
jdward@ucdavis. edu

Printed for Ellis ilones <eIIis@g



noberC f,. Huber, 11:33 PvI e/2L/02 , RE: Eisteddfod Award

>Here was the content

>Rob Lloyd Huber wrote

>Hi, Ellis,

> Indeed I did get
- LL^! 

-^--^> Lrr4 L D4y D

>"70th Welsh

of the previous message I sent.

on August 8, 2002, 3;49pm , PST:

one of the wooden dragons with a brass plaque on it

Gymanfa canu, Festival- of Wales, Eisteddfod 2001u

know that it came back to you, or forgot,

what to do and I'11 do it.

Fawr,

Huber

>or.

National

1 ctlctn'cI guess
...duh?

Tel1 me

Diolch yn

> Robert Lloyd

>- - - --Original Message- --
>From: El1is Jones [mailt .s. edul
>Sent: Thursday, August 08, 2002 1-:56TM
>To : robert.huber@ca2000 . net
>subject: Eisteddfod Award

>Robert: I am trying to track down the plaques and awards given at the San
>Jose Eisteddfod last year. I have received word from ,fohn Murden that you
>were one of the winners. If you are, would you let me know which award you
>received because there are four and they all need to be sent back to WNGGA

>headquarters during the summer to get ready for the next Eisteddfod which
>this fal1 will be in Harrisburg, Pennsylvania.

>If you did not receive an award, would you Iet me know that also so that I
>can continue my search.

>Many thanks.

> El1is ,J. ,fones, WNGGA

> Executive Director

Printed for Ellis ilones <e11isc 2



Alan Upshall , Q4z5L Pl[ 9/7 /00 -, Re: #2

To: rrAl an lTnsha l l rr <arrnsr Om>
From: El-1is Jones <e11i-
Subject: Re: #2

:"'

Alan: To further confuse the issue, the only Mary Davi-es we have in our files is in St.
Catherines, Ontario. Because of the "touchyl situation in Milwaukee, 1et me contact Arlene
Barsamian to see what she can tel_] me and then f,11 pass it on to you.

!.;l_l_r-s J.

Af oq. q4 DM I /'7 /nn n.l||/.t 1r^1r rr'r^t- a.
>E11is, I keep confusl-ng Minneapolis with Milwaukee, you know, they are east
>of the river. MAry Davies was in the latter.
>thanks
>alan

>>From: EIlis Jones <e11-
>>To: "Al-an Upshall', .auL
>>Subj ect : Re : #2
>>Date: Thu, 07 Sep 2000 15 z1-'7 :1-6 -0500

>>Alan: The persons in charge of the Eisteddfod in Minneapolis were Kathryn
>>Ananda-Owens and Megan Jones--not Mary Davies. I'11 contact Mary
>>Merganthal to see what she knows about this and 1et. you know.

>>At 02:42 AI4 9/6/00 GMT, you wrote:
>> >Another one E11is
>> >I have been able to track down the missing eisteddfod trophy to the
>> >children's choir which won in Minneapolis. I therefore need to contact
>>Mary
>> >Davies who ran the eisteddfod there. Do you have her number and also if
>> >possible her emaif address.
>> >thanks
>> >a1an

>> >Get Your Private, Free E-mail from MSN Hotmail at httpz//www.hotmail.com.

>> >Share information about yourself, create your own public profile at
>> >http : / /profiles.msn. com.

>cet Your Private, Free E-mail from MSN Hotmail at http://www.hotmail_.com.

>Share information about yourself, create your own public profite at
>http : / / prof iles . msn. com.

Printed for Ellis .Jones <ellis@gr J>



._--.
istreddfod

LIan UPshal 1' 07:50 PM e lto/ oo ' Re: Search

rn SeP 10 14:50:38 2000

w-E.r^m: dupshdlr*'--
lzoe.tsg '1!- lfl ,f4x-OriqTnating- IP : 

- -[2 r--r r ou^r*- l1 COm>



>From: EIIr-s Jones <e-LrlssYuDLqvu- '

>To: "Alan Upshall-" <aupsha1l@hotmaif 'com>
>Subject: Search for Eisteddfod Item
>natl: Fri, O8 SeP 2ooo L2:50:33 -0500

>Alan: I reached Arlene Barsamian (co-chairperson of Mifwaukee) and she

>tol-d me that Mary Davis was in charge of eiiteddfod. I have now l-eft a

>voice mail with Mary Davis along wiLrr my phone number to find out more

>details as to the ciroir which won the award' Mary and Gary Davis'

>telephone number is 608. 822-3466' By the way' I'II-probably be.p:"::y
>unavailable this weekend--Lomorrow (Saturaayi r wilf be performing with our

>focal barbershop chorus plus my quartet at a town about 30 mifes from here

>all afternoon--we l-eave 
-anout fOtOO a'm' and return late late in the

>afternoon. on Sunday I,m going with our Son to the Minnesota Vikings-Miami

>Dolphins rootfari l"it-i" ii't" 6:-tit"' will be gone from 9:oo a'm' until
>late afternoon.

Fr 1 i ^ T> EIIID U.

MSN Hotmail at irt tp : / r/"vww. l:ol-m;li -1. . com'

share information about yourself, create your own public profile at

bt tp : / i r:.rcf iles . msn. com'

(,r"n,;.fr
frw
W



rdu>Printed for Ellis Jones <€



Alan Upshall , 02:29 AIII 9/12/00 , Fwd: Missing cupl

X-From_: aul om Mon Sep LA 21:30:29 2000
X-Originatirrg-rs, fzcr6. r5t. 10 . 80l
From: "Alan Upsha11" L--.-ir ^^6-
To: eI1is@S
Subject: Fwd: Missing cup!
Date: Tue, 12 SeP 2000 02:29:55 GMT

X-OriginalArrivalTimez L2 Sep 2OO0 02229:56.0811- (UTC) FILETIME=157478980:01-C01C611

HI ellis
Here is MAry's message. I have talked with MEM and also with bhe wife of
the person in Cotumbus who last had it. I am going to send an email to him
and copy you. I think we are closing in.
^1--

>From: GarY Davis <$davislr^^*-
>To: aupsi
>Subject: Missing cuPI
>Date: Mon, 11 SeP 2000 19:28:10 -0500

>A1un,

>David Wickert, Green Bay ChiJ-dren's Choir, gave the cup to Marge
>Wickert, who in turn gave it to Geraint Wilkes to take to Columbus,
>ohio, in 1_998. Geraint gave the cup to Mary Ellen Morgan. Hope she
>knows where it is.

>Good luck.

>Mary Davis

share information about yourself, create your own public profile at
hr. i-n ' / /nrof i'l pq msn . com.rresP. / / vrvrrreu.'!!\

Print,ed for Ellis .Jones <elLir



Al-an Upshall , 02233 PfrI 9/L2/00 , No Subject

X-From_: aupshallO -_r.com Mon Sep j,I 2I:33:57 2OOO
X-Originating-IP : L2O6 1 qe.1O.8Ol
From: "Alan UpshaIl" <a
To: george(
Cc: e11is@gu memorgan. twens-wha
Date: Tue, L- --y ---- -2:33:25 GMj.
x-orj-ginalArrivalTime: \2 sep 2oOo 02:33:26.01,32 (UTc) FTLETTME=tD4oBc340:olcoTC6tt



geor' co, 01:30 PM 9/L4/00 , V{INGGA silver trophy

To: george@s
From: E11is rcE
Subject: WNGGA silver troPhY
Cc : aupshall@hotmail . com
Bcc:
Attached:

George: Alan Upshall has asked me to 1et you know of the address to which the WNGGA Silver
trop[y should be sent. It should go to: WNGGA Headquarters, G- 00 West College
Avenue, St. Peter, MN 55082-L498.

Thanks much for your hel-p in geLting this back to us.
-E;-L-L1S rJ.

Printed for Ellis Jones <eIl



Alan Upshall, 0522L PAI 9/L4/00 , Fwd: Re: The Missing Trophy

X-From_: aups com Thu Sep 14 12:21:58 2000
X-Originat.ing-IP' [63 . 226 .21-9 .I40]
From: "Alan U ..com>
To: elar^^^-'^
Cc: me
Subject: Fwd: Re: The Missing Trophy
Date: Thu, 14 Sep 2OOO L7:2'J.:22 GM"I

X-OriginalArrivalTime: 14 Sep 2000 L7:2I:22.0480 (UTC) FILETIME=[340CD300:01C01E70]

ellis can you please send your address to George so that he can send the
trophy to you. I have writen a reply to George thanking him very much but
'ir mrr hrci6 T f^rda^f f^ a6n\, iI l-6 rrnrr and m:rrr

Mary thanks very much for your help.
- I ^-

>From: "SynGenics" .Syr
>To: rl

>CC: <rc*-1"*---- n>
>Subject: Re: The Missing Trophy
>Date: Thu, 14 Sep 2000 11:52:54 -0400

>Dear Al-an,

>congratulations on your ascendancy to the Presidency of WNGGAI That is
>great
>news both as a credit to you personally, and as well because it speaks wi-th
>hope for the future of the organization.

>Thank you for contacting me regarding the t.rophy. I have it and am prepared
>to ship it wherever you indicate. After the 1998 National- I disposed of or
>1ost all my contact information, and by extreme foot-dragging have so far
>kept from contacting Mary EIlen for the necessary j-nformatlon to contact
>you
>or anyone eIse.

>P1ease let me know where it should be sent, and I will get it out by UPS
>post haste.

>Diolch yn fawr,

>George Richards

>- - - - -Origi-na1 Message- - - - -
>From: Alan Upshall <aupsha
>To: geor
>Cc: e11: _ @aol-.com
><memorgan2@ao1. ( nond. sd38.bc.ca
>< lowens -whalen@-1chmo-d . sil: e . bc . ce>
>Date: Monday, September 11, 2000 9:32 PM

> >Dear George
> >I"{Ary E11en Morgan and I talked with your wife Carol tonight concerning
>the
> >silver trophy for the eisteddfod. THe NAtional board did not realise
>until
> >1ast wek that this had not made its wav to Ottawa and therefore we have
>been
> >tracking its whereabouts. I woufd be most grateful if you could let me
>know
> >what you did with it, or if you still have it.

> >With thanks
> >A1an Upshall
> >President WNGGA

Printed for Ellis ,.Tones "rll) 1



shourd have arrea# ..".'t"*T"i&=":T'T#""J.t"t".jXi1"."" to which trophv shou]d be sent. Yot

2' You should have afso receivJd copies of my noie to Howard Thomas and his reply. Hehas a good point about the delay in getting sign-atures. How about if they would simply listthe contracts and -amounts alrea&y committea rrrd thun inform you of future commitments thatare within the budget. That 
"ee*s to be reasonabfe.3' I^lith regard to the question about-approving their increase in the Registration Fee--myremembrance is that it was not approved but r malhave been distracted when the d.iscussionwas going on' Lynn is worki-ng on-the notes so r don't have a reference to check other than'I icf onira r^ +L^ Lt-DLcrrrrr9 LU Ltle LapeS.



SynGenics, 04:10 PM 9/L5/00 , Re: Return of the lllNGGA silver

To: "Syncenics" <S'
From: Ellis Jones _--J>
Srrhiecf . Rr. Ref rrrn Of the WNGGA 

"l 
1.r". j- r^nh\/e r vvrrj

Bcc:
At!ached:

George: Thanks for acknowledging the note. I'11 1et you know when the trophy arrives here.
As Alan may have mentioned, we are changing procedures and asking Eisteddfod wi-nners to keep
their award for 5 to 9 months and then send it back to Headquarters so that we can then send
them on to the new venue.

.E;.L.L1S J.

At 11:46 AM 9/L5/O0 -0400, you wrote:
>Dear Dr. ,fones,

>Thank you for the address. It will be a relief to transmit the trophy into
>capable hands, I assure you. While it may require some polishing, there has
>been no wear and tear on it since it last saw the light of dayl I will take
>it to UPS on Mondav of next week.

>My sincere apologies to the WNGGA for my extensive foot-dragging.

>Diol-ch yn fawr,

>George Richards

>- - - - -Ori-ginal- Messa.re- - - - -
>FrOm: Ellis Jones . _ odrr>
>To: c

>Cc: i ..IIrErrr-*-)
>Date: Thursday, SepterdcEr fqt zlJavr:e8 PM
>Subject: WNGGA silver trophy

>>George: Alan Upshall has asked me to let you know of the address to which
>>the WNGGA Si-Iver Trophy should be sent. It should go to: WNGGA
>>Headquarters, GAC Box B47, 800 West College Avenue, St. Peter, MN
>56082-L49B.

>>Thanks much for your help in getting this back to us.
>> -E;-LIaS LJ.

Printed for Ellis .Jones <ellis@ -rdu>



AIan Upshal1, LQt29 PNI 9/26/00 , R€: Eisteddfod Cup

X-From_: aupsha .>m Tue Sep 26 L7:30:28 2000
X-Originating-IP: lZoa r-- T ^ o^1

From:'rAlan m>

To: eI1i-s@g
Subject: Re: Eisteddfod CuP
Date: Tue, 26 Sep 2OO0 22:29:57 GMT

X-OriginalArrival-Time: 26 Sep 2OO0 22229:57.0266 (UTC) FILETIME=[4CADF720:01C02809]

THat's good E11is. Keep it polished too?! !

^1--daalt

>From: El1is .Tones <ell
>To: geo - -r ^^ ^^m ->CC: aupFrE _ /m
>Subject : Eisteddfod Cup
>Date: Sat, 23 Sep 2000 10:54:0"1 -0500

>George: ,Just a quick note to 1et you know the cup arrived safely and is
>now here at Headquarters. Many thanks for sending it. We have requested a
>new wall shelving unit for the headquarters office and when it is in place,
>the cup wil1 be there in its box ready for the next Eisteddfod'
> EJII1S J.

Gtf Yorrr private- Free E-mail from MSN HOtmail at htt^' / /''^"'^' hnfmri I 'Om., rlee su rlu!H./ / rryr"rrJve'!!u4:'e

Share information about yourself, create your own public profile at
hf f n'l/nrnf iIr.s.msn.com.
I*ffi

Printed for EIlis .Jones <eI-1is@gt



Alison Lawson, 05:57 Pyl l0/24/00, Eisteddfod winners

X-From : a- Tue Oct 24 L3:58:09 2000
w-n-inTnrrinn-Tn ri '^ ^^

From: "Al-ison ,mail-.com>
To: e11i-s@gust
Sub j ect : Eiste 

--Date: Tue, 24 OcL 2000 18:57:32 GMT

X-OriginalArrivatTimez 24 Oct 2OO0 18:57 :32.0655 (UTC) FILETIME= [43DDA7F0:01C03DEC]

He1lo Ellis
I'm sending the addresses as requested:

Heulwen .Jones (so1o voice)

)
)

)u----,

Winnipeg, MB R3M 3N5

Roy Morrj-s has the instrumental trophy- I understand that you have tracked
down the proper one for the choir competition. I would like to put the name

"Merched Gwalia" on it- is there any way you could arrange for this to be
done?
I hear you are off on a cruise- have fun!
A11 the best Alison

:ba. ca

iiil:/)3::;Ti:::l-:?:::.vourserr' 
create vour own public prorile at 

;-"""'-[*

n/fur^'.Y/ht'&ffi;*--
J'/fu;/tr"*')r*,2 ry/M 

rt'(/r- 
k-re'o/n^/(*F^Cr

;rudlru Ti,,o"mffi't4q'7 U"r"'./-

Printed for Ellis ,Jones <e - ^Arr >



Ofi"on Lawson, 07:55 AM L0/3l./OO, Re: Eisteddfod. winners

To: "Alison Lawson'
From: ELIiS Jones ___--_
Subiect: Re: Eisteddfod wi-nners
Cc:
Bcc:
Attached:

Allison: Thanks for the note and the addresses. I'11 be j-n touch with them about returning
their award to Headquarters in .fune. With regard to the Choral Award Cup, yes, we can have
it engraved. What is now on the base is: Whitney Women's Chorale, L994 Choral and below
that creen Bay Children's Choir, 1997 Choral. Am I correct in understanding that you want
Merched Gwalia, 2O0O engraved befow that? Thanks again for your help on the Eisteddfod.

Ellis J.

Printed for ELlis 'Jones <ell-i


